

**MINUTES FOR THE BURROWBRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD
ELECTRONICALLY FOR THE MEETING ON
TUESDAY 6th April 2021**

DECLARATION OF INTEREST: NA

Welcome: NA

809. Apologies: NA

810. Minutes of March's Meeting: These were signed once the action points were checked.

811. Question & Answer Session: There was none.

812. Matters arising from the previous Minutes: There were none

813. Finance: a. Update on Finance: The Clerk informed the meeting that there is £14,656.21 in the Active Saver Account. £613.46 in the Community Account. £171.17 in The Coach House Account. The Clerk was authorised to transfer £633.33 to cover the cheques which are to be raised. **Action: DH**

b. The Clerk presented the payslip for the month of March 2021. SK proposed, SW seconded. **Action: DH**

c. The Clerk presented her expenses for the period 6th January until 5th April 2021 £79.45. This included the donation payment for Sue Walker. SK proposed and SW seconded. **Action: DH**

d. The Parish Councillors fully supported to donate £50 towards the purchase of a bench in the memory of Sue Walker. **Action: DH**

e. Any other financial issues: There were none.

814. Planning Applications: a. 51/21/003 Conversion of part of garage into studio and boot room with roof terrace above at Rosewood House, Stathe Road, Burrowbridge. This planning application has been withdrawn.

815. Highways: a. Road Closure – Walkies Farm, Stathe Road, Burrowbridge, which was planned for 15th April 2021. This work was delayed but now the work has been carried out.

816. Footpaths: Nothing to Report

817. Parish Land: Nothing to Report

818. The Coach House: Sale of Bricks: a. A 100 bricks have been sold raising £50.00 which has been paid into the Coach House Bank account. **Action: DH**

819. Flood Resilience: Nothing to Report

820. Neighbourhood Watch/Police Matters: Nothing to Report.

821. SALC: Nothing to Report

822. National Trust/Burrow Mump Car Park: Nothing to Report

823. Correspondence: Nothing to Report

824. Items of Information Council Only:

825. Matters to be reported:

The date and time of the next meeting is 1st June 2021

Close of Meeting.

Signed:

Steve Kirk, Chairman Date: 4th May 2021